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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk

Mail Station P1-137

Washington, D.C. 20555

SUBJECT: James A. FitzPatrick Nuclear Power Plant
Docket No. 50-333
Supplemental Letter Regarding Proposed Changes to the Technical
i i |

Reference: NYPA Letter, J. Knubel to the NRC, "Proposed Change to the
Technical Specifications Regarding Logic System Functional
Test Frequency (JPTS-96-013)," (JPN-98-011),
dated March 30, 1998

Dear Sir:

This letter is submitted to inform the NRC of the completion of a commitment made in the
referenced Technical Specification (TS) submittal for the James A, FitzPatrick Nuclear

Povver Plant.

The referenced TS change request commits to lowering the field setting for timer 1 7RTM-

167 prior to implementation of the NRC approved changes. On 10/23/98, the field setting ,/
of 17RTM-157 was lowered. With this setting change, the Off-Gas Line Isolation Logic [

System Functional Test can be extended to 24 months.

The completion of this commitment does not affect the bases and conclusions of the no
significant hazards consideration described in Reference 1. M . ')(

There are no new commitments made by the Authority in this letter. If you have any
questior ., please contact Mr. Art Zaremba at (315) 349-6365.

., ry

Michael J Colomb
Site Executive Officer
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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Subject: Information Regarding LSFT
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cc:

JPTS-96-013 File

Regional Administrator

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Office of the Resident Inspector
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P.O. Box 1386

Lycoming, New York 13093

Mr. J. Williams, Project Manager
Project Directorate |-1

Division ot Reactor Projacts - /1l
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mail Stop 14B2

Washington, DC 2055%

M. F. William Valentino, President

New York State Energy, Research ind Development Authority
Corporate Plaza West

286 Washington Avenue Extension

Albany, NY 12203-6399



